University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Lock Tin Lee fonds (RBSC-ARC-1849)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.7.3 Printed: January 18, 2024

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

https://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca/lock-tin-lee-fonds

Lock Tin Lee fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	4
Notes	
Access points	5
Series descriptions	5
, KMT, affiliated organizations, and other associations, [1925?]–[1992?]	5
, Personal records and relationships, [1911?]–[before 1981]	8
, Public school education, [1920–1966?]	9
, Personal library, [1920?]–1992	10
, Photographs, [1916–1992?]	11

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Lock Tin Lee fonds

Reference code: RBSC-ARC-1849

Date: 1911–[1992?] (date of creation)

Physical description: 1.6 m of textual records and other material

Language: Chinese

Language: English

Dates of creation, Finding aid produced by Lily Liu, December 2023.

revision and deletion:

Note [generalNote]:Select file names for associations and organizations were given

generalized and/or centralized titles to accommodate the multitude of subdivisions, branches, or very functionally similar groups that

had slight name variations.

Note [generalNote]:Content Warning: Box 16 contains newspaper clippings that show

images of victims of a shooting.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Henry Lock Tin Lee (###, ###) was born in Taishan county, Guangdong, China. In October 1926, Lee officially enlisted in the Kuomintang (KMT), otherwise known as the Guomindang (GMD) or the Chinese Nationalist Party. He briefly attended the Republic of China Military Academy (########) in 1927 as part of the infantry division. With an academic background in education, Lee taught in elementary schools from the late 1920s to the mid-1930s in China.

Lee arrived in Canada in 1937. His wife, Gin Shew San (###), remained in Taishan with their two children, both then recently born. Upon arrival, Lee served as a teacher in the Vancouver Chinese Public School; he also taught at the Chinese Public Schools in Nanaimo and Victoria, moving between cities as needed. In 1944, Lee remarried and settled with Annie Lore (###), a Chinese Canadian who resided in British Columbia. Together, they had four more children. On December 20, 1952, Lee formally received Canadian citizenship.

In 1952 and 1957, Lee was consecutively elected as a representative for the 7th and 8th National Congresses of the Kuomintang. He further served as a delegate for the overseas Chinese at the National Assembly, the constitutional convention and presidential electoral college of the Republic of China,

in 1954 and 1960. Prior to his successful election as a National Assembly representative, Lee fulfilled numerous positions related to the KMT, public school education, and various associations for the overseas Chinese. Some of these included: standing committee member of the Chinese Nationalist League of Canada (Vancouver Branch); executive committee member of the Chinese Nationalist League of Canada (Western Branch); managing director for the Canadian branch of the Overseas Chinese Education Association; teacher and Disciplinary Officer for the Vancouver Chinese Public School; Director of Lee's Benevolent Association of Canada and Chairman of the Association's Vancouver branch. He also worked as a secretary and publicity officer for the Chinese Nationalist League of Canada and was an editor of the newspaper The New Republic (####).

Ever prolific in his roles, Lee was additionally a member of the Chinese Nationalist League of Canada (Headquarters) executive committee and a member of the Chinese Benevolent Association of Canada. He also served as part of the KMT central renovation committee and was the Chairman of the Victoria Chinese Benevolent Association. Furthermore, he was the executive director for the Federation of Overseas Chinese Association and an honorary director for the Free China Relief Association. Lee was also a traditional Chinese medicine doctor. He was a lifelong learner and practitioner of the discipline, advancing his studies well into at least his fifties despite having already obtained numerous diplomas and certificates prior. In 1964, he was appointed as an honorary consultant for the National Research Institute of Chinese Medicine.

Despite his deteriorating health in later years after suffering a stroke, Lee persisted in many of his duties and was an active presence both abroad and in the overseas Chinese Canadian community. Lee passed away on January 21, 1980. His death received formal condolences from the KMT and was mourned by many in the local community. His funeral was held on February 1, 1980 by the funeral committee jointly formed by Lee's Benevolent Association of Canada and the Chinese Nationalist League of Canada.

Custodial history

Records were donated to UBC by Lock Tin Lee's family at the encouragement of Dr. Henry Yu (INSTRCC Director, Associate Professor of History, St. John's College Principal, and Centre for Asian Canadian Research and Engagement Co-Lead at the University of British Columbia), a friend of the Lee family.

One portion of the records were donated by Steven Lee, Lock Tin Lee's son, to the University of British Columbia Asian Library in approximately 2010. Further boxes of records were deposited to the University of British Columbia Asian Library in 2019 by Christina Lee, Lock Tin Lee's daughter. Material in the fonds were transferred to the University of British Columbia Rare Books and Special Collections in 2023.

Scope and content

The fonds contains records pertinent to Lock Tin Lee's functions as a KMT member, a public school educator, his personal life, and his overall involvement in organizations and affairs concerning the overseas Chinese. Lee's records offer insight into the political aspirations of the Kuomintang amidst the backdrop of the Second Sino-Japanese War, the Cold War, the Chinese Civil War, and beyond; the public education scene for Chinese Canadians in British Columbia; and the lived experiences of the overseas Chinese in 20th century Canada.

Records predominantly range from Lee's earlier years in China in the 1920s until his death in Vancouver, British Columbia, in 1980. Records include reports, correspondence, notebooks, receipts and invoices,

maps, books and bound material, newspapers, greeting cards, song sheets, business cards, badges and memorabilia, stamps and plaques, photographs, poems, flag textiles, and more. Many of these records were created in British Columbia, Canada, but others were generated in the process of Lee's travels to other countries (predominantly Taiwan) or were received by Lee from other individuals and organizations based outside of British Columbia or Canada. Some records were generated or received by Lee's family members.

The fonds consists of five series: KMT, affiliated organizations and other associations; Personal records and relationships; Public school education; Personal library; and Photographs. Many of Lee's records are functionally and thematically interrelated across the five series and between files.

Notes

Title notes

Accruals

No further accruals are expected.

Other notes

- **Publication status**: published
- **Physical description**: 1132 photographs: prints and negatives, 13 flags, 10 pins, 2 stamps, 2 metal plaques

Access points

- Chinese Canadian history (subject)
- Chinese (subject)
- Education (subject)
- Family and personal life (subject)
- Organizations (subject)
- Politics (subject)

Series descriptions

KMT, affiliated organizations, and other associations

<u>Date</u>: [1925?]–[1992?] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of records generated and received by Lee in a wide array of public functions. Predominantly, the records highlight Lee's devotion to and involvement in the Kuomintang starting in the 1920s up until the end of his life. They detail the high-profile positions Lee held in the Kuomintang as a representative in the National Assemblies and the National Congresses of the Kuomintang, as well as the substantial amount of work he carried out in promoting the Kuomintang agenda in the overseas Chinese community. As whole, the series offers illustrative insight into the political ideology and activities of the Kuomintang with consideration to the geopolitical turbulence in East Asia and beyond in the 20th century. Other records in the series show Lee's prolific involvement in organizations and associations related to the overseas Chinese. Records include but are not limited to: reports, meeting documents, certificates, publications, newspaper clippings, written notes, telegrams, attendance tickets and passes, business and membership cards, permits, and stamps and memorabilia. Some records in this series were generated after Lee's passing by associations related to and/or affiliated with Lee's functions during his life.

Physical description: 58 cm of textual records

13 flags 10 pins

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - National Assembly (####): 1st	1954 (MG 43)		
ARC-1849-01-01	term, 2nd session			
RBSC-	File - National Assembly (####): 1st	1960 (MG 49)		,
ARC-1849-01-02	term, 3rd session (1 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - National Assembly (####): 1st	1960 (MG 49)		
ARC-1849-01-03	term, 3rd session (2 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - National Assembly (####): 1st	1960 (MG 49)		
ARC-1849-01-04	term, 3rd session (3 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - National Assembly (####) [other	[ca. 1953-1960],		
ARC-1849-01-05	material]	19721954		
RBSC-	File - ######### = National Congress	1952-1957		
ARC-1849-01-06	of the Kuomintang			
RBSC-	File - [Poems and literary writing]	[ca.		
ARC-1849-01-07		1954-1960?]		
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper propaganda excerpts	[after 1948?]		
ARC-1849-01-08	by Lock Tin Lee]			
RBSC-	File - ##### [Newsletters for overseas	1952-1963		
ARC-1849-01-09	KMT members]			
RBSC-	File - ######### = Chinese	[after 1936]		
ARC-1849-01-10	Nationalist League of Canada			
	(Headquarters)			
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Nationalist League of	1943-1950		
ARC-1849-01-11	Canada (affiliated branches): donations			
	and receipts]			

PRGG	THE COLUMN AT ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL ALL	F. C. 100.63
RBSC-	File - [Chinese Nationalist League of	[after 1936]
ARC-1849-02-01	Canada (affiliated branches): meeting	
	documents and other material]	
RBSC-	File - ####### [Handbooks on the	1929
ARC-1849-02-02	official KMT flag design]	
RBSC-	File - [Sun Yat-sen memorial book,	[1925?]
ARC-1849-02-03	legacy publications and related material]	
	(1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Sun Yat-sen memorial book,	[1925?]
ARC-1849-02-04	legacy publications and related material]	
	(2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - ####### = Overseas Community	[ca. 1945-1970],
ARC-1849-02-05	Affairs Council	predominant
11110 10 15 02 00		1962
RBSC-	File - ####### = Federation of Overseas	[after 1936]
ARC-1849-02-06	Chinese Association	
RBSC-	File - #### = The Chinese Benevolent	[ca. 1936-1968]
ARC-1849-02-07	Association (1 of 2)	[ca. 1930-1906]
	, ,	F 1004 1000]
RBSC-	File - #### = The Chinese Benevolent	[ca. 1984-1992]
ARC-1849-02-08	Association (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - ####### = Lee's Benevolent	[ca. 1940-1963]
ARC-1849-02-09	Association of Canada	
RBSC-	File - ######## = Free China Relief	[ca. 1950-1960]
ARC-1849-02-10	Association	
RBSC-	File - [Republic of China liberty bonds]	1937-1938
ARC-1849-03-01		
RBSC-	File - [Song sheets]	[after 1936]
ARC-1849-03-02		
RBSC-	File - [Other material related to the KMT,	[ca. 1930-1980]
ARC-1849-03-03	associations, organizations, and public	•
	functions]	
RBSC-	File - Other material related to the KMT,	[ca. 1930-1980]
ARC-1849-03-04	associations, organizations, and public	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	functions]	
RBSC-	File - [KMT flags] (1 of 3)	[after 1926?]
ARC-1849-04-01	The [KWII hags] (1 of 3)	[arter 1920.]
RBSC-	File - [KMT flags] (2 of 3)	[after 1926?]
ARC-1849-05-01	The - [Kivi i hags] (2 of 3)	[atter 1920]
RBSC-	File - [KMT flags] (3 of 3)	[after 1926?]
ARC-1849-24-01	File - [KIVIT Hags] (5 01 5)	[alter 1920?]
	T	1054
RBSC-	Item - [##### = Conference	1954
ARC-1849-19-01	commemorative stamps]	15.0 + 1055
RBSC-	Item - [##### = Letter of Appointment	15 Oct. 1955
ARC-1849-19-02	from Chiang Kai-shek to Lock Tin Lee]	
RBSC-	File - #### = The New Republic	1950-1975
ARC-1849-16-01		
RBSC-	File - [Chinese newspaper clippings from	1950-1975
ARC-1849-16-02	unknown sources]	
RBSC-	File - #### = [America Daily]	1950-1975
ARC-1849-16-03		
RBSC-	File - #### = San Min Morning Paper	1950-1975
ARC-1849-16-04		
RBSC-	File - #### = The New Republic	1955-1962
ARC-1849-16-05		
10.00		

RBSC-	File - ###### = The Young China	1950-1975
ARC-1849-16-06		
RBSC-	File - #### = Shing Wah Daily News	10 Oct. 1961
ARC-1849-16-07		
RBSC-	File - #### = Wah Kiu Yat Po	1961, 1972
ARC-1849-16-08		
RBSC-	File - #### = The Chinese Voice	18 Dec. 1961
ARC-1849-16-09		
RBSC-	File - #### = The Hung Look Daily	1961
ARC-1849-16-10	News	
RBSC-	File - ## = [Lian Qing]	1960
ARC-1849-16-11		
RBSC-	File - ###########(###) = Speech when	20 May 1960
ARC-1849-16-12	sworn in as the third president (Chiang	·
	Kai-shek)	
RBSC-	File - #### = Wah Kou Man Po	5 Feb. 1961
ARC-1849-16-13		
RBSC-	File - ##### = The Chinese Student	1961
ARC-1849-16-14	Weekly	
RBSC-	File - #### = Ocunsa Pictorial	1 Oct. 1962
ARC-1849-16-15		
RBSC-	File - #### = The Chinese Times	1 Jan. 1957
ARC-1849-16-16		
RBSC-	File - ## = [Qiao Xun]	1 Jan. 1963
ARC-1849-16-17		
RBSC-	File - ### = Da Zhong Bao	1961, 1963
ARC-1849-16-18		
RBSC-	File - [####] = [Luo Clan Association]	1964-1965
ARC-1849-16-19		
RBSC-	File - #### = Lee's Monthly Magazine	1968, 1970
ARC-1849-16-20		

Personal records and relationships

<u>Date</u>: [1911?]–[before 1981] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of personal records generated and received by Lee and his family. Records detail Lee's experiences with immigration and settlement in Canada and offer some general insight into the conditions of daily life for Chinese Canadians in British Columbia. They also pertain to Lee's explorations of traditional Chinese medicine, his family relationships, and his passing. Records include but are not limited to: passports, immigration forms, maps, certificates, telegrams, Chinese medicine prescriptions, letters, newspaper clippings, receipts, business cards, postcards, paper advertisements, and menus.

Physical description: 20 cm of textual records

2 stamps

2 metal plaques

Publication status:

nuh	lichad	
puo	lished	

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Passports, immigration forms, and	[1940-1968]		
ARC-1849-03-05	other material]			
RBSC-	File - [Correspondences], 1961-1973	1961-1973		
ARC-1849-03-06				
RBSC-	File - [Traditional Chinese medicine	[after 1926?]		
ARC-1849-03-07	prescriptions] (1 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - [Traditional Chinese medicine	[1927-1964?]		
ARC-1849-03-08	prescriptions] (2 of 3)			
RBSC-	File - [Traditional Chinese medicine:	1948-1964		
ARC-1849-03-09	certificates, exam-related documents, and			
	other material]			
RBSC-	File - [T.L.C. Health Services Inc.	[ca. 1980]		
ARC-1849-15-05	receipts]			
RBSC-	File - [Letters and documents regarding	1980		
ARC-1849-03-10	Lock Tin Lee's passing and consolation	ssing and consolation		
	money]			
RBSC-	File - [Newspaper clippings]	[before 1981]		
ARC-1849-03-11				
RBSC-	File - [Annie Lore's awards and	1925-1939		
ARC-1849-03-12	certificates]			
RBSC-	File - [Greeting cards]	[after 1936]		
ARC-1849-03-13				
RBSC-	File - [Maps] (1 of 3)	[1911-1949?]		
ARC-1849-06-01				
RBSC-	File - [Maps] (2 of 3)	[1911-1949?]		
ARC-1849-06-02				
RBSC-	File - [Maps] (3 of 3)	[1911-1949?]		
ARC-1849-06-03				
RBSC-	File - [Travel documents]	[ca. 1950-1970]	1	
ARC-1849-06-04		_		
RBSC-	File - [Miscellaneous documents, letters,	[after 1936]	,	
ARC-1849-06-05	and other material]	_		
RBSC-	Item - [######### = Lock Tin Lee's	15 Jul. 1952		
ARC-1849-23-01	Diploma from the Hon Hing Institute of			
	Chinese Medicine]			
RBSC-	Item - ####### [Physicians' Exam	15 Oct. 1955		
ARC-1849-23-02	Certificate]			

Public school education

<u>Date</u>: [1920–1966?] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of records relating to Lee's function as a teacher as well as his roles in the broader education sphere. Records offer insight into Lee's time in China as an elementary school teacher in the late 1920s to mid-1930s; the cultural climate that shaped the teachings of the Chinese Public Schools in British Columbia from the late 1930s and onwards; and Lee's involvement in higher education in

the 1960s. Records include but are not limited to letters of appointment, school newsletters, course material and lesson notes, and memorabilia.

Physical description: 3 of textual records

Publication status:

published

	File / item list			
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Lee's letters of appointment in	1928-1936		
ARC-1849-06-06	China]			
RBSC-	File - Vancouver Chinese Public School	[1937-1954]		
ARC-1849-06-07				
RBSC-	File - [Course material and lesson notes]	[after 1936?]	"	
ARC-1849-10-01				
RBSC-	File - ####### [Overseas Chinese	1943-1946		
ARC-1849-10-02	Education Association Canada Branch]			
RBSC-	File - [Relationships with post-secondary	1960		
ARC-1849-10-03	institutions]			
RBSC-	File - [Memorabilia and other material]	[1920-1966?]		
ARC-1849-10-04				

Personal library

<u>Date</u>: [1920?]–1992 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of books, publications, and other written or printed material created and received by Lee in both his public and private spheres. Records include publications from various clan associations in different regions and business cards from members of these associations, indicating the wide network of friendships and acquaintanceships Lee had made during his time with Lee's Benevolent Association of Canada as well as in his other public-facing roles. The series also offers insight into Lee's spiritual and literary interests; relevant records include divination and fortune telling guides, poetry, calligraphy, classic literature, opera, and other reading material related to the arts.

Physical description: 79 cm of textual records

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Publications by Lee's Benevolent	1960-1965	,	
ARC-1849-10-05	Association of Canada] (1 of 2)			
RBSC-	File - [Publications by Lee's Benevolent	1960-1965		
ARC-1849-10-06	Association of Canada] (2 of 2)			

RBSC-	File - [Publications by Lee's Benevolent	1957-1965
ARC-1849-10-07	Association of the Americas]	1937 1903
RBSC-	File - [Publications by Yan's Clansmen	1960, 1964
ARC-1849-10-08	Association, H.K.]	2, 33, 2, 3
RBSC-	File - [The Toi Shan Chamber of	1952-1962
ARC-1849-10-09	Commerce chamber bulletins] (1 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [The Toi Shan Chamber of	1952-1962
ARC-1849-10-10	Commerce chamber bulletins] (2 of 2)	
RBSC-	File - [Publications and material by other	1955-1957
ARC-1849-11-01	associations and societies]	
RBSC-	File - [Tak Ming College magazines]	1962-1963
ARC-1849-11-02		
RBSC-	File - [Books regarding Lock Tin Lee's	1946-1965
ARC-1849-11-03	colleagues and associates]	
RBSC-	File - [Books on calligraphy, scripts, and	[1920 - 1980?]
ARC-1849-11-04	poetry) (1 of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Books on calligraphy, scripts, and	[1920 - 1980?]
ARC-1849-11-05	poetry) (2 of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Books on calligraphy, scripts, and	[1920 - 1980?]
ARC-1849-11-06	poetry) (3 of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Books on calligraphy, scripts, and	[before 1981?]
ARC-1849-12-01	poetry) (4 of 4)	
RBSC-	File - [Divination guides]	[before 1981?]
ARC-1849-14-01		
RBSC-	File - [Fortune telling books] (1 of 2)	[ca. 1925?]
ARC-1849-12-02		
RBSC-	File - [Fortune telling books] (2 of 2)	[ca. 1925?]
ARC-1849-12-03		
RBSC-	File - [Publications by the Chinese	1991-1992
ARC-1849-12-04	Benevolent Associations of the	
	Americas]	
RBSC-	File - [Cantonese opera]	[ca. 1952?]
ARC-1849-12-05		[40 2 0, 40000]
RBSC-	File - [Other books, booklets, and	[1920-1980?]
ARC-1849-12-06	publications] (1 of 4)	[1020 10000]
RBSC-	File - [Other books, booklets, and	[1920-1980?]
ARC-1849-15-01	publications] (2 of 4)	[1020 10809]
RBSC- ARC-1849-15-02	File - [Other books, booklets, and	[1920-1980?]
	publications] (3 of 4) File - [Other books, booklets, and	[1020 10809]
RBSC- ARC-1849-15-03	publications] (4 of 4)	[1920-1980?]
RBSC-	File - [Other books, booklets, and	[1920-1980?]
ARC-1849-15-04	publications (5 of 5)	[1720-1700/]
AKC-1049-13-04	puoneations] (5 of 5)	

Photographs

Date: [1916–1992?] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

The series consists of photographs that document all areas of Lee's personal and public life across a wide time span, starting approximately from the 1920s. Many photos document KMT events and activities, particularly ones in which Lee had direct involvement; these include the National Assemblies, the National Congresses of the Kuomintang, the Chinese Nationalist League of Canada, and so on. Photographs also include portraits gifted by Chiang Kai-shek, Chen Cheng, and Lee's

associates in the Kuomintang. Other material in the series relate to Lee's involvement in public education, various benevolent associations, his immediate and extended family, and other personal relations.

Physical description: 1132 photographs: prints and negatives

Note:

Please note this series contains numerous material that uses pejorative language towards certain political affiliations.

Arrangement:

Many file groupings and titles in this series are rough approximations and should be treated with interpretative flexibility. There are functional and thematic overlaps between files.

Publication status:

published

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ######## [Group photograph	1952		
PH-01	of representatives from the Overseas			
	Community Affairs Council Conference]			
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	1954		
PH-02	[Group photograph of all Cantonese			
	representatives attending the second			
	session of the First National Assembly]			
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	1956		
PH-03	[Group photo of all staff and students of			
	the fifth anniversary of Hong Kong Nan			
	Ying Secondary School and Affiliated			
	Primary School]			
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	1960		
PH-04	[Group photograph of all representatives			
	from the Third Session of the First			
	National Assembly during their visit of			
	the Air Force Show]			
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ####### [Photograph taken at	1952		
PH-05	the opening ceremony of the Overseas			
	Chinese Affairs Council Conference]			
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ############# [Group	1957		
PH-06	photoraph of all representatives attending			
	the First Federation of Overseas Chinese			
	Association conference]			
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	1962		
PH-07	###### [Group photograph of all			
	representatives attending the second			
	plenary meeting of the second Federation			
	of Overseas Chinese Association]			

BBC THE TO 19		1111 Ecc 1011d5
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ############# (1 of	1957
PH-08	2) [Photograph commemoration of	
	the Eighth National Congress of the	
	Kuomintang (1 of 2)]	
DDCC ADC 1940		1057
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ############## (2 of 2)	1957
PH-09	[Photo commemoration of the Eighth	
	National Congress of the Kuomintang (2	
	of 2)]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	1952
PH-10	[Photograph commemoration of the	
	Seventh National Congress of the	
	Kuomintang]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ######### [The opening	1964
PH-11	ceremony of the New Westminster Lee's	1704
rn-11	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Benevolent Association of Canada]	1000
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	1992
PH-12	### ##### [The 13th and 17th Annual	
	Meetings of the Chinese Benevolent	
	Association, Chinese Association,	
	Overseas Community Affairs Council	
	across the United States]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	6 June 1939
PH-13	[Group portrait of Vancouver teaching	o valle 1737
	staff taken on Teachers' Day]	
DDCC 4DC 1040	Item - ############ [Group	1016
RBSC-ARC-1849-		1916
PH-14	photograph of Patriotic Overseas Chinese	
	Volunteers] (1 of 2)1 of 2)	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ########### [Group	1916
PH-15	photograph of Patriotic Overseas Chinese	
	Volunteers] (2 of 2) (1916)	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ########### [Group	29 May 1939
PH-16	photograph of overseas Chinese	•
	welcoming the British King and Queen]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - [##### = Portrait of Reng Heji]	1950
PH-17		1930
	T	CT 1000
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	6 Jun. 1938
PH-18	##### [Group photograph of Vancouver	
	teaching staff taken on Teachers' Day at	
	Stanley Park]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ######################	26 Apr. 1960
PH-19	Welcome Vancouver Board of Trade	•
	1960 Offshore Trade Mission to the	
	Republic of China	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	24 Apr. 1960
		2 τ αμι. 1700
PH-20	# [Welcoming Vancouver delegates at	
DDGG LDG 1010	Songshan Airport] (1960)	2636 4060
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	26 Mar. 1960
PH-21	[Group photograph taken at the welcome	
	reception for Lock Tin Lee and Zhang	
	Zitian hosted by the China-Canada	
	Cultural and Economic Association]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - [##### = Portrait of Chiang Kai-	25 Mar. 1960
	shek] (1 of 3) (1960)	
I PH-22		
PH-22		4 Oct 1947
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-23	Item - [############] [Group photograph of the first Chinese	4 Oct. 1947

	Nationalist League of Canada (Western Branch) meeting] (1 of 2)	
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-24	Item - [Portraits of Chen Cheng]	[ca. 1950-1960?]
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-25	Item - [######### = Group photograph of overseas Kuomintang members in Taiwan]	Feb. 1954
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-26	Item - [##### = Photograph of Ruo Quan]	Jan. 1951
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-27	Item - [########## Photograph of Lock Tin Lee on stage]	1950
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-28	Item - [###################################	4 Oct. 1947
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-29	Item - ###################################	18 Oct. 1942
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-30	Item - ############# [Group photograph of the eighth graduation of the Vancouver Chinese Public School]	Jun. 1947
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-31	Item - [###### = Photograph of a Kuomintang meeting]	[before 1971]
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-32	Item - ################ [The 11th meeting of the Chinese Nationalist League of Canada (Headquarters)]	10 Oct. 1947
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-33	Item - ###################################	9 Oct. 1955
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-34	Item - ###################################	9 Oct. 1955
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-35	Item - [Group photograph of the 13th meeting of the Chinese Nationalist League of Canada (Headquarters)]	[9 Oct. 1955?]
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-36	Item - [###### = Portrait of Chen Cheng in military uniform]	Oct. 1952
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-37	Item - [############## = Photograph of the overseas National Assembly delegates during the first term of the National Assembly]	Mar. 1954
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-38	Item - [######## = Portrait of Lock Tin Lee and Meng Yi]	Oct. 1952
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-39	Item - ###################################	5 Oct. 1952
RBSC-ARC-1849- PH-40	Item - [###### = Photo of Chiang Kai-shek]	[before 1976]

	Tx	35 4054
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ######### [Photograph of	Mar. 1954
PH-41	Taiwan Legislative branch members and	
	the National Assembly delegates from	
	overseas]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - [##### = Portrait of Zhou	[before 1987]
PH-42	Zhirou]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - [##### = Portrait of Chiang Kai-	10 Oct. 1952
PH-43	shek] (2 of 3)	10 001. 1732
	Item - [Portrait of Zheng (#)]	21 0 4 1052
RBSC-ARC-1849-	nem - [Portrait of Zneng (#)]	21 Oct. 1952
PH-44		
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - [#####= Portrait of Chiang Kai-	Mar. 1954
PH-45	shek] (3 of 3)	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - [#### = Portrait of Chen Cheng]	Mar. 1954
PH-46		
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - ###################################	Mar. 1954
PH-47	############ [Group photograph	
	of Chiang Kai-shek and Soong Mei-	
	ling with overseas National Assembly	
	representatives from Canada and the	
	United States]	-
RBSC-ARC-1849-	Item - [Photograph of an equestrian and	n.d.
PH-48	his friends = ########]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of family and personal	[195-?]
PHFile-01	relations] (1 of 2)	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of family and personal	[195-?]
PHFile-02	relations] (2 of 2)	F +
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Portraits and photos gifted by	[1940-1960?]
PHFile-03	Lock Tin Lee's associates]	[1740-1700:]
		1000
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos regarding Lock Tin Lee's	1980
PHFile-04	funeral and commemoration]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Album booklets]	[between 1950
PHFile-05		and 1960?]
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of Taroko Gorge]	[between 1950
PHFile-06		and 1960?]
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [School outing, 1953]	1953
PHFile-07	[2 22 [2 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 22 2	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [School outing, 1957]	1957
PHFile-08	The - [School outnig, 1937]	1937
	F'1 FD1 (C1 1 m' 1 11'	F. C. 102001
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of Lock Tin Lee and his	[after 1920?]
PHFile-09	colleagues and acquaintances at various	
	public functions] (1 of 3)	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of Lock Tin Lee and his	[after 1920?]
PHFile-10	colleagues and acquaintances at various	
	public functions] (2 of 3)	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of Lock Tin Lee and his	[after 1920?]
PHFile-11	colleagues and acquaintances at various	
	public functions] (3 of 3)	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Lee's Benevolent Association of	[after 1936]
	_	[and 1730]
PHFile-12	Canada]	FI . 1040
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Anti-communist photos]	[between 1940
PHFile-13		and 1960?]
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of a KMT event]	[between 1950
PHFile-14		and 1960?]
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of a KMT event, 1963]	1963
PHFile-15		

RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos by Friends of Armed	[after 1950?]
PHFile-16	Forces Association]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos taken at the Port of	[ca. 1963?]
PHFile-17	Hualien]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Event hosted by the Federation	[after 1936]
PHFile-18	of Overseas Chinese Association in	
	Vancouver]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Parade photos]	[after 1936]
PHFile-19		
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of the Chinese Nationalist	[1955]
PHFile-20	League of Canada's meetings and events]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of notices issued by the	1936, 1949
PHFile-21	Guangzhou Bureau of Education]	,
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos taken during the National	1960
PHFile-22	Assembly's 1st term, 3rd session]	1700
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Portrait photos of Lock Tin Lee]	[after 1920?]
PHFile-23	The - [Fortial photos of Lock Till Lee]	[alter 1920:]
	File [Dhetes of the Oth Notional	1057
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of the 8th National	1957
PHFile-24	Congress of the Kuomintang]	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [News photos for overseas	1957
PHFile-25	Chinese]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [March and rally in Vancouver,	1943
PHFile-26	1943]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - KMT promotional photos for	1963
PHFile-27	overseas Chinese	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of Lock Tin Lee and	[after 1951?]
PHFile-28	colleagues with Chen Cheng]	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Public school education] (1 of 2)	[after 1936?]
PHFile-29		
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Public school education] (2 of 2)	[after 1936?]
PHFile-30	1 no	
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Celebratory ceremony for National	1953
PHFile-31	Day and the President's Birthday]	1733
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Larger photos of Lock Tin Lee in	[between
PHFile-32	public and KMT-related functions]	1930-1960]
	-	10.50
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Larger photos of Lee's Benevolent	[between 1950]
PHFile-33	Associations]	and 1970?]
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Larger photos of public school	[after 1936?]
PHFile-34	education]	F. C. 107(0)
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of Chiang Kai-shek]	[before 1976?]
PHFile-35		
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Other KMT-related photos]	[between 1950
PHFile-36		and 1960?]
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Miscellaneous photos of scenery	[between 1940
PHFile-37	and architecture]	and 1950?]
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Photos of other miscellaneous	[beween 1950
PHFile-38	events]	and 1960?]
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Other miscellaneous photos]	[beween 1950
PHFile-39		and 1960?]
RBSC-ARC-1849-	File - [Miscellaneous photo envelopes	[between 1950
PHFile-40	and other material]	and 1970?]
		t to take